EEASCNA Minutes- April 2016

David C. opened Area Service Meeting with moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

Reading of Twelve Traditions

Reading of Twelve Concepts

Reading of Article II & III: Purpose of EEASCNA

Article II: Purpose The purpose of the East End Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (EEASCNA) shall be to respond to the needs and collective conscience of its member groups. EEASCNA supports and encourages the unity, welfare and growth of the East End Area as part of a worldwide Fellowship.

Article III: A. Definition and Function of the Area: The Area Service Conference (ASC) is the communicative channel for a unified Fellowship, a tie that binds us together. The ASC serves as a link in the flow of communication from the member to the worldwide Fellowship, establishes a structure in which services and education are provided, and functions as a vehicle through which our Area Fellowship and society can relate. The EEASC is a Committee made up of Group Service Representatives (GSRs), special purpose Task panels and an Administrative Body from Member Groups of the East End Area.

Administration Roll-Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, (-) = Vacant, R= Report submitted only

ROLE	NAME	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
Facilitator	Sojourner B.	i	i	i	i	i	1	1						
Co-Facilitator		-	-	-	1	1	-	-						
Secretary	Sara Y.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Alt-Secretary		-	-	-	-	-	-	-						
Treasurer	Susan W.	i	i	i	1	1	1	1						
Alt-Treasurer	Cheri H.	-	-	-	0	0	1	1						
H&I Chair	Tim F.	1	1	1	1	1	1							
H&I Vice		-	-	-	-	-	-	-						
PR Chair		-	-	-	-	-	1	0						
PR Vice		-	-	-	-	-	-	-						
Activities	Elaine J.	1	1	i	1	1	0	1						
Activities Vice	David F.	-	-	1	-	1	1	1						
RCM	Fred C.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
RCMA	Mike R.	-	1	1	1	1	1	0						

Group Voting Policy:

- A. To reach quorum, 50% + 1 of groups present must be in good-standing.
- B. A quorum must be reached by fifteen (15) minutes after roll call is completed and before any business can be conducted.
- C. In order for a topic to be enacted, 80% of the groups present must be in good standing.
- D. New groups must attend 3 consecutive Area Meetings to gain voting rights at the 3rd Area.
- E. If a group misses 2 consecutive Area Meetings to re-gain voting rights at the 2nd.

East End Area Groups Roll Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, R= Report Submitted only, Blacked Out= Not G.S.

2015- 2016	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
By NA Means Necessary	1	1	0	1	0	0	1						
Changing in Grayson	R	R	1	1	1	1	1						
Clean & Free	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Covington Miracles	1	1	1	1	R	1	1						
Fahrfromusin	1	1	1	R	1	1	1						
Far Out	1	1	1	1	1	1	0						
Get Real	1	0	0	0	0	0	0						
Harvest	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
How It Works	1	0	1	1	1	1	1						
Just For Today	1	1	R	0	1	1	1						
Let the Truth Be Told	0	1	1	0	1	0	1						
Monroe New Miracles	1	1	1	1	1	1	0						
NA Vaders	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
NA Way	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
No Name Group	_	-	1	0	1	1	1						
Recovery at the Rock	1	1	0	0	0	0	0						
Restoration at work	0	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Set-Free	-	1	1	0	0	0	0						
Sisters in Unity	1	1	1	1	1	1	1						
Spiritual Principles	-	-	-	-	1	1	1						
Unlimited Hope	1	0	1	R	1	0	1						
Total of Groups in Area	19	19	20	20	21	21	21						
Total Groups Present	14	17	15	14	17	15	17						
Groups in Good Standing	16	16	17	17	16	16	17						
Groups Present & G.S.	13	16	14	14	15	13	15						
Number for Quorum (50% + 1)? Is Quorum reached?	11 Yes	10 Yes	11 Yes	11 Yes	10 Yes	12 Yes	15 Yes						
Number for Consensus (80% present in G.S)? Do we have Consensus?	14 Yes	13 Yes	12 Yes	11 Yes	10 Yes	14 Yes	10 Yes						

Subcommittee Reports

Admin – don't have the printed treasurer report, will be included in the minutes. Activities, unity day was awesome each area came back with \$153.77.

Treasurer – Report attached. Region donation of \$500.

RCM –Report Attached

H & I –Report Attached. Women's jail meeting needs support. GRN women's meeting also needs support.

PR-

Activities – Report Attached. Next meeting is June 9^{th} at 8:30 at Fahrfromusin location. June 11^{th} having a Luau at Briscoe park and then continuing here at the Fahrfromusin location. Working on a date for the laser show.

Group Reports SCANNED AND ATTACHED

Old Business

Region Votes

Nominations/Elections

Kristin F. Alt. Secretary

Open Forum/New Business

Brian A.- Recovery at the rock needs help.

Sandra – Could we have a service workshop regarding area service

Susan W.- willing to have a policy workshop after the August area meeting.

Take Back to Groups

Positions still open:

CO-Facilitator
PR vice
H&I Vice

Plans for the next meeting

NEXT AREA SERVICE WILL BE HELD AT 3PM JULY 3RD IN CONYERS

EEASCNA Treasurer's Report

6-05-2016

To East End Area Trusted Servants,

Since our last meeting we received \$ 610.70 in group donations which were deposited into the checking account. Monthly expenses were incurred in the amount of \$ 593.71. The checks that cleared and online payments are listed on page 2 of your report. The beginning balance for statement in May 2016 was \$ 2126.93 and the ending balance was \$2143.92. There are funds over prudent reserve in the amount of \$ 680.80 available in the account.

I am grateful for the opportunity to serve the East End Area as Treasurer. If any Trusted Servants have questions or concerns about the Area's finances please feel free to call me at 678-658-7175 or email me at info@eeascna.org.

In Service, Susan W.

				EAST EN	D ARI	EA SERV	ICE TE	E				
					сомміт							
				N	ARCOTICS .	ANONYMOU	IS					
						er Report May 2016						
	tat	ment										
Beginning			\$2,126.93									
Balance												
Prudent Reserve		\$1,463.12										
Beginning Balance			\$2,126.93									
Income			\$610.70									
Subtotal			\$2,737.63									
			. ,									
Expenses												
Ending Balance			\$2,143.92		\$680.80	prudent	rve	2				
					5 ': 1	rese						
	Inc	ome			Deposited							
Group Donation			\$610.70		5/6/201							
Total Income			\$610.70									
	Ехр	nses		Check no.	Date Cleared							
Metro PCS		online	40.00		5/5/201							
Sec.												
VOIP		online	29.95		5-May							
RCM Room/Mileage												
PR Room/Mileage												
Literature		online	333.76		5-May							
Treasurer Printing		online										
PR Printing			65.00	1385	9-May							
Activities												
<u>rent</u> fahrfrumusin			\$125.00	1383	5/2/201							

Total Expenses		\$593.71												
Group Name	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	YTD	
Activities		1.00		1.74									\$2.74	
Back to Basics													\$0.00	
NA Means Necessary	100.0)											\$100.00	
Changing in Grayson		51.00	25.00	50.00									\$126.00	
Clean & Free			25.00	27.00									\$52.00	
Courage To Change													\$0.00	
Covington Miracles	20.0	20.00	20.00	20.00	20.00								\$100.00	
Far Out Group	40.0	0 47.00		83.00									\$170.00	
Get Real													\$0.00)
Farfromusin	80.08)			158.25								\$238.25	
H & I													\$0.00	
Harvest Group				35.00	25.00	l							\$60.00	
Holding on Group													\$0.00	
How It Works		100.00	3.26	145.60	224.45								\$473.31	
It Starts Here													\$0.00	
Let Truth Be Told	25.0)		25.00									\$50.00	
Just for Today	60.0	26.00		29.59									\$115.59	
Mon New Miracles		100.00		150.00									\$250.00	
NA Vader's	25.0	60.00		60.00	100.00								\$245.00	
NA Way Group	20.0	25.00	25.00	20.00	23.00	l							\$113.00	
Recovery At Rock	15.0)			60.00								\$75.00	
Rec No Matter What													\$0.00	
Restoration at Work	25.0)											\$25.00	
Serenity Seekers													\$0.00	
Sisters in Unity	50.6	7	71.10										\$121.77	
Unlimited Hope	100.0	200.00	50.00	200.00									\$550.00	

Total	\$560.67	\$630.00	\$219.36	\$846.93	\$610.70	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,867.66	
Expenses by Month	\$514.66	\$120.00	\$168.03	\$514.79	\$593.71								\$1,911.19	

Activities Sub-Committee Area Report June 5, 2016

Activities committee meet on June 2, 2016 Next Activities meeting will be held June 9, 2016 At 8:30 pm at FFU

Meeting minutes and treasure report attach to my report.

- First I would like thank our Area and the activities committee for all there support at the 1st Annual metro Atlanta Unity Day. We had a good time We were able to bring home a total of \$153.77 and we still have 6 shirts left to sell at the low price of \$10.00
- · What are we doing next

June the 11, 2016 is our 1st annual Luau Fryer are available

Food and dance 10.00 dance 5.00 main speaker Diana E.

I have contract for DJ \$175.00

Park is secured \$45.00

Act ivies is only asking for \$50.00 for food to add with the money from unity day the \$153.77

Total of \$270.00 we will need together for the June 11th event

- We still need discuss a date for the Lazar show in July
- Talked to inviting events and found out our \$200.00

deposit for the black and white will be returned by end of month

By all means he don't have to give it back to us because we cancel the event so I'm being patience.

What can area do

- Please come and support our events.
- Any questions feel free to call me 678 913-9229 or email me

chefelainejames@outlook.com

Trusted Servant

Chair Elaine J.

Topic Form

All topics must be submitted to writing to the facilitator

Topic # _____ (leave blank)

Topic	0/	Old Business	
Nomination	V	New Business	

Please Write Legibly. Be Concise and Clear

Source:	Sandra S. Auser Skrishin F. Group: Jacob Connoyton Miracles
	Jacob Connoxion Miracles
Topic:	
Intent:	
Antoniti	
Policy	
Affected:	
Financial Impact:	
Impact.	0400

	EEASCN	A GSR Report	t.
Group Name: O 1/A 144	Date:	Facility Name and	Address: Methodist Chuch
Day(s): By NA Means	5 Meessor		
Has any of this information changer	l in the last 2 months 2 V	es or No If so pleas	Bopm se notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secre
GSR Jacon I	Group Secretary.		GroupTreasurer:
sevenus C		Dec	117/an
GSRAlternate: AHGM	Secret ary Alternate	€.	Treasurer Alternate:
Average AttendanceNewcor	mers Dateof ne	ext Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	roup anniversaries, etc):	NONC.	
		Morn	
Are meetings going well or are therepr	oblems to be discussed?	well we	11 alkerded,
Bunks Ox	0 1h 1+6		
What can the East End Area do to help	ons/he H 67		
			110 110
BIHM	or week	9,110	you need a 46 le
syour group makinga donation today?	Amount: 4	Trusted Serv	vant: Tevenus C.
"Our service struc	ture depends on the inte	acrity and affectiver	
	Twolve Concepts		/
	Twelve Concepts o	of NA Services, Conc	/
	EEASCN		ept 8
Group Name: ho not how ".	EEAS CN	of NA Services, Conc	t
Group Name: Changing Day(s): The Louis	EEAS CN	of NA Services, Conco	t
Day(s): Tuesday	EEASCN Date: n Grayson	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s):	t
Day(s): Tuesday	EEASCN Date: Date: in the last 2 months? Your Screen are a coup Secretary.	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Googles or No. If so, pleas	t Address PM e notify Public Relations AND Area Secre
Day(s): Tuesday Hasany of this information changed	EEASCN Date: Date: in the last 2 months? Your Screen are a coup Secretary.	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Googles or No. If so, pleas	t I Address PM e notify Public Relations AND Area Secre Group Treasurer: DAVIJ
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GRR WICK P.	EEAS CNADate:	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Googles or No. If so, pleas	t I Address: 2 P M e notify Public Relations AND Area Secre
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GSR WICK P. GSRAlternate:	EEASCN Date: Date: GraySO h GraySoretary. GroupSecretary. Secretary.Atternate	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Googles or No. If so, pleas	t I Address: 2
Day(s): TUES AV Has any of this information changed GSR WICK P. GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 30 Newcon	EEASCN Date: Date: GroupSecretary Ch / 15 + i Secretary Alternate Date of ne	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Good of the solution o	t Address: Property Public Relations AND Area Secret Group Treasurer: Dawid Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): TUES AV Has any of this information changed GSR WICK P. GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 30 Newcon	EEASCN Date: Date: GroupSecretary Ch / 15 + i Secretary Alternate Date of ne	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Good of the solution o	t I Address: 2
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GSR WiCk P. GSRAlternate: Average Attendance 30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEAS CN Date: Date: Group Secretary. Christian Secretary Alternate Date of new panniversaries, etc):	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Good of the solution o	t I Address: 2
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GSR MICK P. GSRAlternate: Werage Attendance 30 Newcon	EEASCN Date: Date: In the last 2 months? Your force any Alternate Secretary Alternate Secretary Alternate oup anniversaries, etc): oblems to be discussed?	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Es or (No If so, please act Group Conscious 1/2	t I Address: 2
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GSR WiCk P. GSRAlternate: Average Attendance 30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEAS CN Date: Date: Coup Secretary Atternate Date of new parties, etc): Coblems to be discussed?	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): GOO es or (Not If so, please ext Group Conscious 1/2	t I Address: 2
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GSR WiCk P. GSRAlternate: Average Attendance 30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEAS CN Date: Date: Coup Secretary Atternate Date of new parties, etc): Coblems to be discussed?	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): GOO es or (Not If so, please ext Group Conscious 1/2	t I Address: 2
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GSR WiCk P. GSRAlternate: Average Attendance 30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEAS CN Date: Date: Coup Secretary Atternate Date of new parties, etc): Coblems to be discussed?	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): GOO es or (Not If so, please ext Group Conscious 1/2	t I Address: 2
Day(s): Tuesday Has any of this information changed GSR WiCk P. GSRAlternate: Average Attendance 30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEAS CN. Date: Date: Group Secretary. Ch 15+i Secretary Alternate Date of ne oup anniversaries, etc): oblems to be discussed? going your group carry the message	A GSR Report Facility Name and Time(s): Concessor(No If so, please) ext Group Conscious 1/2 we // '	t I Address: 2

	FEASCNA	GSR Report		
	Date:	GSK Kepon		
Day(s): Monda, Frida, 7 Has any of this information changed in t	he last 2 months? Yes	Facility Name and Alleh Wewsit Time(s):		Oxtord,
GSR Alternate	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate:	R.	Group Treasurer: Devo Treasurer Alternate:	
Average Attendance 10 ~ 30 Newcomers	5-15 Dateof next	Group Conscious	July 1st Zolle	Can
	28, Marry Mc mstobe discussed? B be discussed? B leader group carrythemessed m leader or for	23. 44 of which is a state of the state of t	ess of our communications"	7080 Maasfiel
Group Name COVIRSTON MITOL	Date:	GSR Report		
	165		Address.	
Day(s):		Time(s):		
Has any of this information changed in t				
	he last 2 months? Yes		enotify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.	
GR Jacob E	Group Secretary.		e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:	
GR Jacob E	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate:		Group Treasurer:	
GRAternate: Vic	Group Secret ary. Secret ary Alternate: Date of next	Group Conscious	Group Treasurer:	
GSR Jacob E GSRAlternate: Vic Average Attendance Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next anniversagies, etc): 11 or 213 mistobe discussed? Well, but it group carry the message AWARENESS	Group Conscious	Group Treasurer:	

		GSR Report	
Group Name:	Date:	Facility Name and Address: Small ville united	methol. Chural
Day(s): _ tahrtromusi	N	Time(s):	44 30078
Mursday 3 Dunc		7 30 pm; 7:00 pm r No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Ar	rea Secretary.
GSR)	Group Secretary:	GroupTreasurer:	
JUCKIE J GRAlternate: C. L.C.	SecretaryAlternate:	Norles 1 Ionu Treasurer Alternate:	ja J
med G	<u> </u>	lacant Vacc	nt
Average Attendance 36 Newcomers	Date of next 0	roup Conscious)UNO 19 th [6	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group a	nniversaries, etc):	e have 3 Celebrations Dune, 20 nee 12 8 years Jimky 8 years Jack	616
Are meetings going well or are there problem	istobe discussed?	reed Support on thursday r Neetings.	tagu
What can the East End Area do to help your g		•	
		Cometo the thurday night 1 to help corry the messenge	Minguel
- A	cs 131.	00 (111.	
Isyour group makinga donation today? / 1/21 "Our service structure of		Trusted Servant: (18) Wy 56 ty and effectiveness of our communications"	
	Twelve Concepts of N		
	THE A COM A	COP P	
		GSR Report	
Group Name: Har PITELE	ON		
Day(s):		Facility Name and Address:	3246 Uville Have
		Facility Name and Address: AMAZING SHARE WITHERAN CHURCH Time(s):	3365 L'VIlle Hwy
Has any of this information changed in the	ne last 2 months? Yes	Time(s): 7:45-6:45 Thursday Church	11/
		Time(s): 7:45-8:45 Thu Patha or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND A	11/
GR DIAUA	Group Secretary.	Time(s): 7:45-8:45 Thu Patha or No If so, please notify Rublic Relations AND A	11/
GSR D.	Group Secretary.	Time(s): 7:45-8:45 Thu Patha or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND A	11/
GRAlternate:	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate:	Time(s): 7:45-8:45 The Peter or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND A	11/
GRAlternate:	Group Secretary: C (A C Secretary Alternate: Date of next (Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): Treasurer: Aland Treasurer Alternate:	11/
GSR DIAWA GSRAlternate: Average Attendance 43 Newcomers	Group Secretary: C (A C Secretary Alternate: Date of next (Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): Treasurer: Aland Treasurer Alternate:	11/
GSR DIAWA GSRAlternate: Average Attendance 43 Newcomers	Group Secretary. (A C C Secretary Alternate: Date of next (Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): Treasurer: Aland Treasurer Alternate:	11/
GR DINWA GRAfternate: Average Attendance 43 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group attendance) Are meetings going well or are thereproblem	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next (nniversaries, etc):	Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): Treasurer: Aland Treasurer Alternate: Troup Conscious 6-30-2016	11/
GR DIAWA GRAfternate: Average Attendance 43 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group and	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next (nnniversaries, etc): stobe discussed? Group Carry the message?	Time(s): 7:45-8:45 The Pethan Charch Time(s): 7:45-8:45 The Pethan or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND A Group Treasurer: A LAX Treasurer Alternate: Transcriptions (6-30-2016)	lea Secretary.
GR DIAWA GRAfternate: Average Attendance 43 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group and	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next (nnniversaries, etc): stobe discussed? Group Carry the message?	Time(s): 7:45-8:45 The Pethan Charch Time(s): 7:45-8:45 The Pethan or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND A Group Treasurer: A LAX Treasurer Alternate: Transcriptions (6-30-2016)	lea Secretary.
GR DIAWA GRAfternate: Average Attendance 43 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group and a second seco	Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next (Included Secretary Alternate: Date of next (Included Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Date of next (Included Secretary Alternate: S	Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): 7:45-2:45 Time(s): Treasurer: A LAX Treasurer Alternate: Troup Conscious 6-30-2016	lea Secretary.

Pap Name: Hay it works Facility Name and Address:
Figure 1 works
/(s): Time(s):
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Sec
Group Secret ary Group Treasurer:
RAlternate: Treasurer Alternate:
Merri
age AttendanceNewcomers Date of next Group Conscious
rments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc):
emeetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 468/N/O
The child spirit was of a child child as the child as a child spirit was a child child as a child child child as a child
at can the East. End Area do to help your group carrythe message?
carry the massage > Morning Weeting daily
ur group makinga donation today & Amount: 89 84 Trusted Servant:
r group makinga donation today? Note: Amount: Or a Trusted Servant: (VVC) "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"
Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8
EEASCNA GSR Report
Date:
pup Name: Facility Name and Address:
JUST 4 TO 1AC STICKING OF CATACH 319 (-LANGE)
VUST Y TO DAY ST. LAWRENCE CATROLIC CHURCH 319 GLASTIS
(S): MCP - GR i TO DAY Time(s): (S): MCP - GR i any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Se
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Ser
In yof this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services From Secretary. Group Secretary. Group Treasurer:
ny of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Se
ny of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service Coup Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer Group Treasurer: G
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And Ar
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, pl
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the surface of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the surface of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the surface of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the surface of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, p
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services. Group Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Service And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations And The last 2 months? Yes or No If so, pl
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND A
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Services and If so, please notify Public Relations And If so, please
any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Server areas and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Server areas and the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Server areas areas are server. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alterna
Alternate: Alternate: SecretaryAlternate: Treasurer Alternate: Alternate: Newcomers Dateof next Group Conscious 6 / 2 9 Meaning going well or are thereproblems to be discussed? Meaning going well or are thereproblems to be discussed? Meaning going well or are thereproblems to be discussed?

	EEASCNA GSR	Report	
Group Name;	Date: Facility	y Name and Add	dress:
Day(s):	Time(s	3):	
Has any of this information changed in	the last 2 months? Yes or No It	f so, please no	otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
GSR (C)	Group Secretary.		Group Treasurer:
GSRAlternate:	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
Average AttendanceNewcome	rs Dateof next Group 0:	onscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, grou	p anniversaries, etc):		
We need supp	port no Birth	days	
meetin	s going good	Need	Home Group
What can the East End Area do to help yo	ur group carrythe message?		
Me.	1 men to a	come	and Support
•			
	EEASCNA GSR	Report	
0 11	Date:		
Group Name: NA VADEDS	Facility 3	y Name and Ad	ogen St Lille 6A
Day(s): Mon Days	Time(:	7:30	pm-8:45 pm
Has any of this information changed in		20.00	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
GR BRANA	Group Secretary. Rack	rgel	Group Treasurer: Sandia Dec
GRAternate: MS RCUS	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance 65 Newcome	rs 40 Date of next Group Co	onscious_O	6/27/16
Comments for the month (birthdays, ground	ıp anniversaries, etc):		
NO B. Rthoat	5		
Are meetings going well or are there prote	lems to be discussed?		
NO			
What can the East End Area do to help yo	ur group carrythe message?		
continue to	ECREY the me	2555je	
Isyour group makinga donation today?	The same of the sa		_
	re depends on the integrity and		
	Twelve Concepts of NA Serv	rices, Concept	8

	Date: 6.5.16	ort
Group Name: NA WAY		and Address:
Day(s);	Time(s):	ind Address: 14 Community (EATER 1249 IT WA) 100 - 8:30
Has any of this information change		ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
GSR:MikeR	Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
Average ÁttendanceNewco	mers Date of next Group Conscious	6/24/16
Comments for the month (birthdays, g	roup anniversaries, etc):	. /
Are meetings going well or are there p	roblems to be discussed?	
What can the East End Area do to help	your group carry the message?	
Support our M		
Juliani our	-2-11.19.	
Is your group making a donation today? "Our service strue	cture depends on the integrity and effectiv	
	ture depends on the integrity and effective Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co	veness of our communications" ncept 8
	ture depends on the integrity and effective Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co	veness of our communications" ncept 8
"Our service structure of the service of the servic	ture depends on the integrity and effective Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co	veness of our communications" ncept 8
"Our service stru	EEAS CNA GSR Reports Facility Name	veness of our communications" ncept 8
Group Name: NAME Group Day(s): Wed 39 pm	EEAS CNA GSR Reports Facility Name Pacific Name Time(s):	veness of our communications" ncept 8
Group Name: NAME Group Day(s): Wed 39 pm	EEAS CNA GSR Republic Services and effective Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic Services and Each Servic	ort Wandaanglin (a yaho). Called States Sta
Group Name. NO PAME Group Day(s): Wed 8-9 pm Has any of this information change	EEASCNA GSR Report Pacifity Name Pa	ort Wandaanglin (a yaho). Cor and Address: ALIN St Auburn 6A ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
Group Name: Name Group Day(s): Wed 8-9 pm FHas any of this information change GSR Wanda A	EEAS CNA GSR Republic Properties of the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, ple	ort Wandaanglin (a yaha) (and Address Auburn 64 ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: NORM Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name. Day(s): Wed 3-9 pm F Has any of this information change GSR Wanda A GSR Wanda A GSR Wanda A GSR Wanda A	EEAS CNA GSR Republic Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic To the Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic To the Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic To the Concepts of NA Services, Co Facility Name Let 1 - 8 pm Time(s): Group Secret any Group Secret any Secret any Alternate: Tel: 5 - 10 Date of next Group Conscious	ort Wandaanglin (a yaha) (and Address Auburn 64 ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: NORM Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Arme Group Day(s): Wed 3-9 pm F Has any of this information chang GSR GSRAlternate: Average Attendance New	EEAS CNA GSR Republic Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic To the Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic To the Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic To the Concepts of NA Services, Co Facility Name Let 1 - 8 pm Time(s): Group Secret any Group Secret any Secret any Alternate: Tel: 5 - 10 Date of next Group Conscious	ort Wandaanglin (a yaha) (and Address Auburn 64 ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: NORM Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Arme Group Day(s): Wed 3-9 pm F Has any of this information chang GSR GSRAlternate: Average Attendance New	EEAS CNA GSR Reports of the integrity and effective twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Reports of the integrity	ort Wandaanglin (a yaha) (and Address Auburn 64 ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: NORM Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: NO PAME Group Day(s): Wed 3-9 pm Has any of this information chang GSR GSR Wanda A GSRAlternate: Average Attendance Comments for the month (birthdays, Are meetings going well or are there	EEAS CNA GSR Report Pacific Active depends on the integrity and effective Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Report Pacific Active Acti	ort Wandaanglin (a yaha) (and Address Auburn 64 ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: NORM Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Ame Group Day(s): Wed 3-9 pm F Has any of this information changes GSR Wanda A GSR Alternate: Average Attendance New Comments for the month (birthdays, Are meetings going well or are there New More Support What can the East End Area do to held	EEAS CNA GSR Republic Services of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic Services of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic Services of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic Services of NA Services of NA Services, Co Facility Name (a) Name (b) Name (c)	ort and a anglin (a yaha). Cor and Address (all 5+ Auburn 6A ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Norm Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Ame Group Day(s): Wed 3-9 pm F Has any of this information changes GSR Wanda A GSR Alternate: Average Attendance New Comments for the month (birthdays, Are meetings going well or are there New More Support What can the East End Area do to held	EEAS CNA GSR Republic Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic Conscious Concepts of NA Services, Co EEAS CNA GSR Republic Conscious Cons	ort and a anglin (a yaha). Cor and Address (all 5+ Auburn 6A ease notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Norm Treasurer Alternate:

Group Name:	Date:Facility	Name and Address:	1
RESTrotion 9 1	Time(s		n
Has any of this information chang	ed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If	so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secr	etary.
COD : 0	Group Secretary.	Group Treasurer:	
GRAlternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:	
White hate.	Ged et al y At a Hat e.	Treasurer Arternate.	
Average AttendanceNewo	comers Dateof next Group Co	onscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays,	aroun anniversaries etc).		
Communication the moral (birthadys,	group anniversaries, etc): NON	3	
Are meetings going well or are there	problems to be discussed?) { }		
		100000	
What can the East End Area do to he	lp your group carrythe message? \$\(\)	p by If in the Area	
	2 N O Amount: Ti	01.00	
Isyour group makinga donation today	/:_/	rusted Servant: UUVVA 3	
Our service str	inclure depends on the integrity and	effectiveness of our communications"	
'Our service str	ructure depends on the integrity and Twelve Concepts of NA Servi	effectiveness of our communications" ices, Concept 8	
"Our service str			
*Our service str			
'Our service str			
'Our service str	Twelve Concepts of NA Servi	ices, Concept 8	
'Our service str	Twelve Concepts of NA Servi	Report	
GroupName:	Twelve Concepts of NA Servi	Report	
GroupName:	EEAS CNA GSR	Report y Name and Address:	
Group Name: Siskers V Day(s): T@ 1 pr	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s	Report) Vivame and Address:	etarv.
Croup Name: SiSKYS V Day(s): T@ 1 pv Has any of this information change	EEASCNA GSR Date: Facility Time(s	Report y Name and Address: f so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secre	etary.
Group Name: Siskers V Day(s): T@ 1 pr Has any of this information chang	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s) Jed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If	Report) y Name and Address: s): f so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer:	etary.
Group Name: Siskers V Day(s): Tellow Has any of this information chang GREGRAlternate: Proxit	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Facility Time(s) ged in the last 2 months? Yes or No If Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate:	Report y Name and Address: f so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secre	etary.
Group Name: Siskers V Day(s): T @ 1 pr Has any of this information chang GREUN D. GRAfternate: Y Prox 1	EEASCNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s) Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate:	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	etary.
Group Name: Siskys V Day(s): T @ 1 pr Has any of this information chang GSR EMIN D. GSR Alternate: V Prox 1 Average Attendance New	EEASCNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Dateof next Group Comers Dateof next Group Comers	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	retary.
Group Name: Siskers V Day(s): T @ 1 pr Has any of this information chang GREUN D. GRAfternate: Y Prox 1	EEASCNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Dateof next Group Comers Dateof next Group Comers	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	retary.
Group Name: Siskys V Day(s): T @ 1 pr Has any of this information chang GSR EMIN D. GSR Alternate: V Prox 1 Average Attendance New	EEASCNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Dateof next Group Comers Dateof next Group Comers	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	etary.
Group Name: Siskys V Day(s): T @ 1 pr Has any of this information chang GSR EMIN D. GSR Alternate: V Prox 1 Average Attendance New	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s) Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group Comers Group anniversaries, etc):	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	etary.
Group Name: Siskys V Day(s): Tell 1 pr Has any of this information chang GSR Engl D. GSRAlternate: Y Prox 1 Average Attendance New Comments for the month (birthdays,	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s) Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group Comers Group anniversaries, etc):	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	etary.
Group Name: Siskys V Day(s): Tell 1 pr Has any of this information chang GSR Engl D. GSRAlternate: Y Prox 1 Average Attendance New Comments for the month (birthdays,	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group Co. Group anniversaries, etc): Problems to be discussed?	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	retary.
Comments for the month (birthdays,	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group Co. Group anniversaries, etc): Problems to be discussed?	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	etary.
Comments for the month (birthdays,	EEAS CNA GSR Date: Pacility Time(s Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group Co. Group anniversaries, etc): Problems to be discussed?	Report) y Name and Address: If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Sections Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	retary.

			and the same of th
jacksonjames E@hotmail EEASCNA Date: Jun	GSR Report	3895 Zone Church Ro	P
Group Name 11	Facility Name and Add	tes Church SNell vi	10
Day(S)M and PREW C. Ple	Time(s):	31	ie
Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Ye	e or No If so please no	stify Public Relations AND Area Secretary	
	301 NO 11 30, prease no	Group Treasurer:	
GOR JOCKSON Group Secretary.	ek K.	Clinear t	
GSRAlternate: Secretary Alternate		Treasurer Alternate:	
Average Attendance Newcomers Date of new	t Group Conscious	June 6,2016	
, 10 030 / 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10)	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc):			
None			
Are meetings going well or are thereproblems to be discussed?	R		
Meetings heed suppor			
What can the East End Area do to help your group carrythe messag	e? till e	mail, to return	
Need to receive Area key	30101 1.0	, , , , ,	
no option to gray	(X)	Ta 4- 1	
Isyour group makinga donationtoday? <u>NO</u> Amount: Our service structure depends on the inte	Trusted Servant earity and effectivenes	0	
	f NA Services, Concept	8	
Jackson James E a	notma: 1.	iom	
EEASCNA	GSR Kepon		
Date:	GSR Kepon		Allie Borrone
Group Name: Date:	Facility Name and Add	tress	Museum
Date:		dress	
Group Name: Date:	Facility Name and Add		Allia Service
Group Name: Un Cun s (s) Day(s): Day(s):	Facility Name and Add		Mill So House
Date: Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:	Mill Ser Herman
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): s or No If so, please no at Group Conscious Con July We	droup Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: To SUMMON	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): sor No If so, please no the Group Conscious Town of the Ne Con file Ne Con file Ne Con file Ne Con file Ne	otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: 40 SUPPORT STERLING	
Date:	Facility Name and Add Time(s): sor No If so, please no the Group Conscious Town of the Ne Con file Ne Con file Ne Con file Ne Con file Ne	diffy Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: ### Supposed ### Suppo	